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TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners 7\/ ﬂ

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for February 8, 2022
FY 2022 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $3,500 from the FY 2022
Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for the following purposes:

Running 4 Heroes, Inc. — $1,000. This contribution will honor our fallen
heroes through running, while also providing financial support to first
responders injured in the line of duty, and providing safety equipment to our
K-9 Officers.

National Latino Peace Officers Association Central Florida Chapter -
$2,500. This contribution is in support of the organization’s annual Three
Kings Day celebration that distributes toys to children from under-privileged
families. These children are selected from referrals submitted by school
resource officers, children advocate groups, and local ministries.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office
to spend $3,500 from the FY 2022 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for an
eligible contribution to Running 4 Heroes, Inc.
($1,000) and National Latino Peace Officers
Association Central Florida Chapter ($2,500).

KP
Attachments

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office











